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September 9, 2015

Mr. David Catanach, Director Hand-Delivered
NM QOil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Compliance and
Enforcement Manager for a Compliance Order against Dominion
Production Company LLC; Case No. 15379

Dear Mr. Catanach:

On behalf of Dominion Production Company, LLC, we request a continuance of
the hearing on the Application in this matter to the October 1, 2015. Examiner Hearing
Docket. Counsel for the NMOCD does not object to this request.

Very truly yours,

J. Scott Hall

JSH:js
cc: Keith Herrmann

325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T: 505.982.3873
F: 505.982.4289

P.O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



